James B. Renacci, CPA

521 Leeds Gate Wadsworth, OH 44281 330-388-2251 jrenacci@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/jim-renacci-62870813/



Summary

Along with a BS in Business Administration and 30 years of business experience, Mr. Renacci is a former Member of the United States Congress who served on the Ways and Means Committee and Budget Committee. During his tenure in Washington he was the author of several common-sense pieces of legislation and was one of the architects of the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs bill. He is an entrepreneur, business owner and job creator. A proven leader respected throughout Ohio, Mr. Renacci has built a positive reputation in the business community over a 30-year career. An acclaimed specialist in health care management, mergers & acquisitions, financing and banking, he has owned and operated more than 60 entities, created more than 1,500 jobs and employed more than 3,000 people. His business experience includes manufacturing, health care services, construction, entertainment and CPA consulting services.

Current Board Experience

2020-Present Hill International Inc. HIL (NYSE) Board Member and Director

Hill International provides program and project management, construction management, cost engineering and estimating, quality assurance, inspection, scheduling, risk management and claims avoidance to clients involved in major construction projects worldwide. Hill has participated in over 10,000 project assignments with a total construction value of more than \$500 billion.

2019-Present Alithya Group, Inc. ALYA (NASDAQ) Board Member and Director

• A leading public technology company specializing in digital strategy and services with more than 2000 professionals in Canada, Europe and the United States.

2019-Present Custom Glass, Inc.

Board Member and Director

Private manufacturer of specialty glass products for RV's and specialty vehicles. Revenues in excess of 125 million.

2019- Present Franklin Center for Global Policy Exchange Board Member and Director

Non-profit organization committed to enhancing understanding of international policy with US Congressional delegations and their global counterparts.

Past Board Experience

2003-2008 Arena Football League

Board Member and Director

Vice Chairman

 Professional Arena Football league established in 1987. The third longest running professional league in North America. Gross revenues in excess of 200 million.

2002-2009 Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Foundation Board Member

 Independent nonprofit corporation that promotes and supports the educational purposes of IUP. Manages nearly 300 million in assets.

1994-1995 Old Phoenix National Bank Board Member and Director

Regional Bank formerly headquartered in Medina, Ohio. Sold to First Bancorp
of Ohio before the merger with First Merit Bank in Ohio.

Experience

1985-Present LTC Management Services, Inc.

Wadsworth, OH

Founder and President

- Provides management and financial consulting for small business owners.
- Owned, managed and operated more than 60 different businesses including multiple Harley-Davidson motorcycle dealerships, Renacci-Doraty Chevrolet, the Lifestyle Communities Pavilion, Columbus Destroyers Arena Football Team, Lancaster Jet Hawks Minor League Baseball team and 23 different health care facilities.
- Served as managing partner of Renacci Corwin and Company, CPA firm (formerly Renacci and Associates, CPA)

2011-2019 United States House of Representatives Washington, DC Elected Representative of the 16th District of Ohio

- Served four terms and held seats on the Ways and Means, Budget and Financial Services Committees.
- Authored nearly 60 pieces of legislation while in office, focusing on taxation, health policy, the financial sector and labor & employment.
- Member of the Congressional Coal Caucus, Steel Caucus, CPA Caucus, Northeast Midwest Coalition, General Aviation Caucus and Hydrogen & Fuel Cell Caucus.

2004-2007 City of Wadsworth, Ohio Elected Mayor

Wadsworth, OH

Presided over the executive branch of Wadsworth city government and led the
effort to balance the city's \$80 million budget and converted a multi-million
dollar deficit into a surplus without increasing taxes.

1996-2003 City of Wadsworth, Ohio

Wadsworth, OH

- Elected President of the Wadsworth City Council (2000-2003).
- Served as a member of the Planning Commission for the City (1996-1999)

Experience (cont.)

1983-1984 American Health Care Centers

Wadsworth, OH

Vice President and Controller

• Oversight of all financial operations and financing activities for over 30 companies.

1980-1983 Grant Thornton International

Pittsburgh, PA

Staff Accountant and Audit Manager

• Focus and concentration on tax, audit and health care systems and reimbursement.

Education

Indiana University of Pennsylvania

Indiana, PA

■ B.S., Business Administration

Continuing Education

1983-Present 40 hours annually required as Certified Public Accountant

Awards and Recognitions

2019	Author of "The GOP's Lost Decade" an inside view of why Congress doesn't work.
2019	March 19, 2019 Proclaimed James B Renacci Day in the City of Wadsworth, OH
2018	Indiana University of Pennsylvania (IUP) Distinguished Alumni Award
2018	The Freedom Award of the American Nationalities Movement
2018	"Friends of the Farm Bureau"
2017	James B. Renacci Forum and Center for Civic Engagement Center Opens
2016	University of Akron Spring Commencement Speaker
2016	Committee for Responsible Federal Budget Fiscal Hero Campaign to Fix the Debt
2016	Walsh University Fall Commencement Speaker
2016	Awarded the Honorary Degree of Humane Letters from Walsh University
2011 - 2018	Friend of AMAC Award
2011 - 2018	National Write Your Congressman Constituent Service Award
2011 - 2018	The NAM award for Manufacturing Legislative Excellence
2012	Ringgold High School Commencement Speaker
2011	Inducted into Ringgold High School Hall of Fame
2011	Wadsworth OH Chamber Business Leader of the Year
2008	Awarded the Wadsworth, OH "Key to the City"
2007	Collegiate Basketball Invitational Support Recognition Award
2006	IUP Eberly College of Business Outstanding Entrepreneur Award
2001	Buckingham Doolittle and Burroughs Stellar Performer Award

Professional Memberships

- Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Past Member Pennsylvania Society of Certified Public Accountants